The City of Seattle

Landmarks Preservation Board

Mailing Address: PO Box 91649 Seattle WA 98124-1619
Street Address: 700 5th Ave Suite 1700

MEMORANDUM LPB 381/15

To: Members of the Architectural Review Committee,
and Other Interested Persons

From: Sarah Sodt, Landmarks Board Coordinator
Erin Doherty, Landmarks Board Coordinator

Subject: Architectural Review Committee Meeting
Friday, June 26, 2015, 8:30 a.m.
Seattle Municipal Tower, 700 5" Avenue, 40" Floor, Room 4070
AGENDA
062615.1 CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL
062615.11 Space Needle 8:30am

219 4th Avenue N.
Proposed expansion of glass entry canopy

062615.12 Exchange Building 8:40am
821 2nd Ave
Proposed signage and lighting

062615.13 Town Hall Seattle (Fourth Church of Christ, Scientist) 9:00am
1119 8th Ave

Briefing on proposed exterior and interior rehabilitation

062615.14 White Motor Co. and Kelly-Springfield Motor Truck Co. Bldgs 9:30am
1021 E. Pine Street
Briefing on proposed development

062615.15 Gas Works Park 9:50am
Briefing on proposed alterations to towers

062615.16 Loyal Heights Elementary School 10:00am
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2501 NW 80™ Street
Briefing on proposed rehabilitation and addition

Meetings of the Architectural Review Committee are open to the public. Testimony on matters being considered may
be presented at the meeting or by submission of written statement to the Historic Preservation Program, Seattle
Municipal Tower, 700 5™ Ave, Suite 1700, P.O. Box 94649, Seattle, Washington 98124-4649, prior to the meeting.

Authority of the Board is vested by SMC 25.12.



